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De_ Mr.

This is in response to your request for a ruling as to the application of the Fair Labor
Standards Act, 29 U.S.C. 201 et. se_, ("FLSA") to the Organizing Committee
for the Olympic Games of 2002 ("SLOC") and its employees. In particular, you have
asked whether the SLOC qualifies for the FLSA's minimum wage and overtime
exemption in 29 U.S.C. 213 (a)(3)(B) for "any employee employed by an establishment
which is an amusement or recreational establishment ... if... during the preceding
calendar year, its average receipts for any six months of such year were not more than 33
and I/3 per centum of its average receipts for the other six months of such year .... "
Application of this provision to the SLOC requires an examination of its "receipts" for
2000 to determine if the average receipts for any six months of 2000 were not more than
one third of its average receipts for the other six months of that year.

With your request for ruling you submitted financial data for the SLOC for calendar ,,.ear

2000. The financial information you provided indicates that, by comparing SLOC's
average receipts for an,,' six months of 2000 to the average for the other six months of
that year, SLOC satisfies the conditions for application of section 13(a)(3)(B). The
average receipts for the months of February. March, May, August. September, and
October appear to be less than 33 and 13 percent of the averaee of those receipts acluallv
received in the other six months in 2000. On that basis the SI..-OChas satisfied the

conditions for the exemption and most of the employees of the SLOC would be cxcrnpl
fi'om the minimum wage and overtime provisions of the FLSA for the year 2001

However, the answer may be different with regard to employees who enga,-e xn
construction or reconstruction work, such as the erection of new structures or bu,ldJncs
Se_...._eField Operations Handbook (FOH) 25j13. Compare Brennan ',. Six Fla,_,,,c,_,:r
Geor_a, 474 F.2d 18 (5'h Cir. 1973) and Hamilton x. Tulsa Countx Publzc l-_c_l_c,
Authority, 85 F.3d 494 (10_)_Cir. 1996.)



Because the SLOC appears to satisfy the "'receipts" test ofsection 13(a)(3)(B), I will not
address the alternative "seasonality" test of Section 13(a)(3)(A). See Jeffe......_ v. Sarasota
White Sox, 64 F.3d 590 (ll _ Cir. 1995). ,-

We trust that the above is responsive to your inquiry.

Sincerely,

Thomas M. Markey
ActingAdministrator




